Connected IC

Declaration Letter

FCC ID: 2AMRIER2000TNAC1
IC ID: 22975-ER2000TNAC1

This product has LTE (4G) and Wi-Fi function.
It uses an external antenna (dipole antenna) and a standard antenna connector (SMA type) which is not
complied with the FCC 15.203 requirement.

However, this equipment needs a professional installation (Machine-to-machine application) to install

it in a vending machine, end-users can not operate it.

There is no doubt that the standard antenna cannot be changed by end-users.

Sincerely ,

David Hargis / VP of Engi
Connected 10 Inc.
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